

TSPC Conference Call Minutes
October 11, 2007
2:00 – 2:40 pm

Attendees:

Emmett Denny (FAMU); Linda Sobey (FAMU Law); Teresa Abaid, Maria Berenbaum, Deb Hoban, Helen Laurence (FAU); Daniel Cromwell, Mary Ann O'Daniel, Jean Phillips, Josh Greben (FCLA); Catherine Gardiner (FGCU); Sue Wartzok, Elaine Winske (FIU); Ruth Ziegler, Dongqing Xie, Libby Fairley, Charles McElroy (FSU); Patricia Bingham-Harper (FSU-Law); Carolyn Klatt (FSU-Med); Tom Tharrington (NCF); Lyn Case, Kimberly Montgomery, Jeannette Ward (UCF); Betsy Simpson (UF); Cecilia Botero, Chair (UF-HSC); Jean Bostwick (UF-Law); Ya'aqov Ziso (UNF); Susan Heron (USF).

Minutes:

Minutes have been sent by Emmett. Corrections received by Friday, October 12 will be added and then posted to the archive.

Endeca Problems:

Report Endeca search problems on the RT.

Endeca content that present problems should be sent to the contact at each library.

- Action:

Each library should send to Cecilia, an email address or a name and email address to which Endeca content problems can be reported. This list will be put on a web page and / or the TSPC wiki.

OPAC Visioning Summit:

Summit is scheduled for Friday, January 25, 2008 at UCF Library in Orlando. Attendance will need to be limited to 60 or less (for both space and productivity of the meeting). Minutes of the Summit Planning Taskforce were sent to TSPC by Ya'aqov on October 10. There will likely be a fee for attendees (for lunch, breaks).

- Action:

Send a list of Technical Services staff planning to attend to Susan Heron (sheron@lib.usf.edu).

New titles and RSS feed:

RSS feed description was sent by Ya'aqov on October 11. The New title information should be ready in 10 days or less and sent to TSPC as well as added to the TSPC wiki.

Update on ARC 2.0

Jean Phillips, Ya'aqov Ziso and Dan North had a conference call with an ExLibris representative for ARC. An additional meeting has been scheduled to discuss in more depth technical issues, licensing and pricing.

Other:

Daniel will add a list of current fix scripts to the TSPC wiki.

Next Meeting:

Conference call on Thursday, November 1 at 2:00 p.m.

Tentative agenda: OPAC summit update
 Endeca update
 GenLoad enhancements

Send agenda items to Cecilia

Submitted by:

Jeannette Ward

UCF